
RFP No. 2014-09
Addendum No. 1

UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA
BID No. 2014-09
LABOR AND DELIVERY RENOVATIONS
August 8, 2014
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1


Questions / Answers

1. Q.	There is no spec on a shower valve. It just tells us that the architect will tell us which ones to change. Can you get a model number for me?

A. The Architect has updated the Specifications to identify the correct shower valves and associated parts.  Please see the attached/included files named:
	Addendum 1, Question 1 - 000002 Table of Content WITH BOXES
	Addendum 1, Question 1 - 224223 fl - commercial showers
	Addendum 1, Question 1 - P001,delta1
	Addendum 1, Question 1 - P501,delta1

2. Q.	Can we remove the windows on the 7th floor during asbestos removal for the air scrubbers? 

A. Yes the windows can be removed for the air scrubbers.

3. Q.	Can we utilize chemicals for the mastic removal or do you require scraping? 

A. Yes chemicals can be used as long as they are citrus based.     

4. Q.	Drawing A3.40 shows all the bathroom accessories/equipment mounting conditions.  Have these conditions being verified? if not, are these mounting conditions to be consider as part of the unforeseen items covered by the allowance for conflicts?  Please confirm how to approach this item which affects every bathroom.

A. Refer to sheets A0.01 -General Notes #1, and to sheets A2.01 and A2.02 - Demolition General Note #1, Floor Plan General Note #1, and Reflected Ceiling Plan General Note #1 -  which state: 
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Since we could not get access to every room, we could not do a room-by-room survey. Therefore, we have presented and documented our design intent.  Only those mounting conditions that deviate substantially from the “typical” conditions found in each bathroom, may be considered as part to the “Construction Conflicts and Additional Work Allowance”.    


5. Q.	On Bid form page 4-3, the item 3 for construction conflicts and additional work allowance there is a Lump Sum of $80K while on item 7.A.5 (Submittal of Bid - Bidforms - Construction Conflicts it states $90,000).  Please confirm which one is correct.

A. Ninety thousand dollars ($90,000) is the correct amount for “Construction Conflicts and Additional Work Allowance”.  Attached/included please find the file named “Special Conditions & Bid Form Revised 080814”, which contains the correct Lump Sum value for Item Number 3.  You must utilize this revised BID FORM when completing and submitting your Bid.


Changes / Clarifications


BID submittals are still due on August 12, 2014 at 2:00:00PM.


Issue by 

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (702) 207-8846 or via email at veronica.kammler@umcsn.com.

Issued by:

Veronica A. Kammler
Sr. Contract Management Analyst 
UMC
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GENERAL NOTES

1. THE PLANS PRESENTED HEREIN ARE TO BE REFERENCED AS "TYPICAL" PER ROOM TYPE AN
ARE NOTED TO DEPICT INTENT OF THE PROJECT SCOPE AND DESIGN. EACH ROOM MAY BE

DIFFERENT IN ACTUAL LAYOUT, DESIGN, LOCATION, AND MAY BE MIRRORED FROM THE DEPICTED
“TYPICAL" ROOM TYPE AND FROM EACH OTHER. CONTRACTOR SHALL SURVEY EACH ROOM, AND
IDENTIFY AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF DEVIATIONS FROM THE "TYPICAL" PLAN THAT AFFECT
HEADWALL OR MILLWORK LAYOUT OR REQUIRED CLEARANGES.





